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Marguerite ... .. McLean ~~ . ~ ~.~ asob37- 
From: stephens@cpccpc.com 

Sent: 

To: 

cc: 

Subject: 

Wednesday, August 19.2009 12:44 PM 

Filings@psc.state.fl .us 

Lisa Bennett; Anna Williams; Martha Brown; Jean Hartman; sugarman@sugarmansusskind.com; 
mbraswell@sugarmansusskind.com; Kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us; 
swright@yvlaw.net; jlavia@yvlaw.net; kwiseman@andrewskurth.com; msundback@andrewskurth.com; 
jspina@andrewskurth.com; linomendiola@andrewskurth.com; meghangriffiths@andrewskurth.com; 
jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; jmcwhirter@mac-law.com; barmstrong@ngnlaw.com; 
support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; sda@trippscott.com; 
tperdue@aif.com; shayla.mcneill@tyndaIl.af.mil; john.butler@fpl.com; 'Andrew Bertino' 

Unger Motion for Protective Order 

Attachments: Richard Unger's Motion for a Protection 0rder.pdf 

Electxonic Filing 

a. Person responsible for filing: 

Stephen Stewart 
P.O. Box 12878 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Phone: 850-766-6208 

b. Docket No. 80677-E1 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Richard Unger 

d. There is a total of 4 pages. 

e. 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

The document attached for electronic filing is Richard Unger's Motion for a Protective Order. 

Stephen Stewart 
P.O. Box 12878 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Phone: 850-766-6208 
Email: tqx@,fpscreports coni 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for rate increase } 
} by Florida Power & Light 

Docket No. : 080677-El 
Filed: August 19,2009 

RICHARD UNGER’S MOTION FOR PROTECTIVE ORDER AGAINST FLORIDA POWER 
AND LIGHT COMPANY’S MOTION FOR DEPOSITION 

Richard Unger, pursuant to Rule 1.28O(c) of the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, hereby seeks a 

an order from the Commission to protect Mr. Unger from annoyance and undue burden by denying 

Florida Power and Light Company’s (FPL) request for deposition based on the following: 

1. On August 14, 2009, Mr. Unger’s representative, Mr. Stewart, contacted FPL attorney 

Scott Goorland and asked what FPL hoped to accomplish through the deposition. Mr. Goorland stated 

FPL wanted to find out Mr. Unger’s position on the issues and where he was coming from. Mr. Stewart 

conveyed to Mr. Goorland that Mr. Unger is a customer of FPL and does not want his rates to increase. In 

addition, he thinks the rate request is unfair and that it should be denied. Mr. Goorland stated this was not 

sufficient to avoid a deposition. Since that time, for hearing purposes, Mr. Unger has adopted the 

positions of the Office of Public Counsel (OPC). 

2. Given Mr. Unger’s basic position on FPL’s rate request, his written correspondence with 

FPL about the rate case and their response, his limited knowledge of the technical issues in this case, and 

the fact he is not an expert witness and will not be testifying, it is unreasonable to conclude that FPL’s 

deposition will discover any admissible evidence. 
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3. In addition, any information garnered from Mr. Unger in a deposition, beyond what is 

already known, is likely subject to attorney-client privilege 

Therefore, Mr. Unger seeks a protective order from this commission based on 

Rule I .280(c) of the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure. 

Stephen Stewart 
Representative for MI. Unger 
(850)766-6208 

By: /s/ Stephen Stewart 
Stephen Stewart 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished 
electronically this 19th day of August, 2009, to the following: 

Lisa Bennett, Esquire 
Anna Williams, Esquire 
Martha Brown, Esquire 
Jean Hartman, Esquire 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 LBEYNEI‘.,. .-- :u:I’SC.S’I‘AlE.FL.us 
ANWlLLIAiiiiPSC.STATE.FL.US 
nibrowii~osc.state.tl.tis 
JHARTMAN!u~..PSC.STATE.FI..US 

J.R. Kelly, Esquire 
Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esquire 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 1  1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Attorneys for the Citizens of the State 
of Florida 
Kellv.iri~~leg.state.fl.tis 
mcglothlin.ioscnh@,lez.state.tl.us 

Kenneth L. Wiseman, Esquire 
Mark F. Sundback, Esquire 
Jennifer L. Spina, Esquire 
Lisa M. Purdy, Esquire 
Lino Mendiola, Esquire 
Meghan Griffiths, Esquire 
Andrews Kurth LLP 
1350 I Street, NW, Suite 1100 
Washington, DC 20005 
Attorneys for South Florida Hospital and 
Healthcare Association (“SFHHA”) 
kwiseman!ii.andrewskurth.com 
nisundbackiulandrewskurth.com 
jsoina~,andrrwskui-th.com 
lisanurdv‘cl)aiidrewskurtli.com - 
1inomendiola’~andrewskurth.coiii 
ineehan ui ffitlis‘o:aiidrewskiirth.com 

Robert A. Sugarman, Esquire 
D. Marcus Braswell, Jr., Esquire 
c/o Sugarman & Susskind, P.A. 
100 Miracle Mile, Suite 300 
Coral Gables, FL 33 134 
Attorneys for I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 
suaa~innn~suqat’inansusskind.com 
m braswel I,~,supaimaiisusskind .corn 

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esquire 
John T. LaVia, 111, Esquire 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 3230 1 
Attorneys for the Florida Retail Federation 
swrieht@,vvlaw .net 
j Iavia@vvlaw.net 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr., Esquire 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esquire 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Attorneys for The Florida Industrial Power 
Users Group (FIPUG) 
jmovle~~kacimlaw.coin 
vkau rmant3kazmlaw .coin 
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John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esquire 
c/o McWhirter Law Firm 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601 
Attorneys for The Florida Industrial Power 
Users Group (FIPUG) 
jmcwhirtcr’~~,rnac-la~,corn 

Thomas Saporito 
Saporito Energy Consultants, Inc. 
Post Office Box 841 3 
Jupiter, FL 33468-8413 
support’~~,SauoritoEner~~ Consultants.com 

Stephanie Alexander, Esquire 
Tripp Scott, P.A. 
200 West College Avenue, Suite 216 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Attorneys for Association For Fairness In 
Rate Making (AFFIRM) 
sdaB,trbpscott.coin 

Shayla L. McNeill, Capt, USAF 
Utility Litigation &Negotiation Team 
Staff Attorney 

AFCESA 
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-53 17 
Attorneys for the Federal Executive Agencies 
sha~la.mcneill~~tvndall.af.mil 

AFLONJACL-ULT 

Brian P. Armstrong, Esquire 
Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A. 
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
Attorneys for the City of South Daytona, 
Florida 
baimstrori rrd3npn Iav\..com 

Cecilia Bradley 
Senior Assistant Attorney General 
Office of the Attorney General 
The Capitol - PLOl 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 
cecilia.bradlev@,mvfloridalegd.com 

Tamela Ivey Perdue, Esquire 
Associated Industries of Florida 
5 16 North Adams Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
tperdue@,aif.com 

John T. Butler 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
john.butleri’fpl.com 

By: /s/Steohen Stewart 
Stephen Stewart 
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